



# SENATE BILL No. 1212

September 13, 1994, Introduced by Senator BERRYMAN and  
referred to the Committee on Transportation and  
Tourism

A bill to amend section 232 of Act No 300 of the Public  
Acts of 1949, entitled as amended

"Michigan vehicle code,"

being section 257 232 of the Michigan Compiled Laws

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT

1 Section 1 Section 232 of Act No 300 of the Public Acts of  
2 1949 being section 257 232 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is  
3 amended to read as follows

4 Sec 232 (1) The secretary of state shall furnish ~~to~~  
5 chiefs of police in cities of an estimated population of 10,000  
6 or more and ~~to~~ sheriffs of counties ~~—~~ a list of ~~the~~ motor  
7 vehicle registrations and ~~such~~ information relating ~~thereto~~  
8 TO THOSE REGISTRATIONS as may be necessary ~~The~~ SUBJECT TO THE  
9 REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION, THE secretary of state ~~is hereby~~  
10 ~~authorized to~~ MAY sell any surplus lists ~~he may publish~~

1 PUBLISHED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE, and fix a reasonable price  
2 ~~therefor, the~~ FOR THAT PURPOSE THE proceeds ~~of such~~ FROM  
3 THE sales ~~to be added~~ SHALL BE CREDITED to the ~~state highway~~  
4 ~~fund provided for herein~~ MICHIGAN TRANSPORTATION FUND  
5 (2) The secretary of state ~~is hereby authorized to~~ MAY  
6 sell, or contract for the sale of, any motor vehicle registration  
7 lists in addition to those distributed at no cost under this sec-  
8 tion and ~~to~~ sell or furnish any other information from the  
9 records of the department pertaining to the sale, ownership, and  
10 operation of motor vehicles HOWEVER, INFORMATION PERTAINING TO  
11 THE SALE, OWNERSHIP, OR OPERATION OF A MOTOR VEHICLE BY AN INDI-  
12 VIDUAL SHALL NOT BE SOLD UNDER THIS SUBSECTION WITHOUT PRIOR PER-  
13 MISSION OF THE INDIVIDUAL The secretary of state shall fix a  
14 reasonable price or charge for the sale of ~~such~~ lists or other  
15 information DESCRIBED IN THIS SECTION, and the proceeds  
16 ~~therefrom~~ FROM EACH SALE shall be ~~added~~ CREDITED to the  
17 ~~state highway~~ MICHIGAN TRANSPORTATION fund ~~provided for~~  
18 ~~herein~~